WAKE COUNTY FIRE COMMISSION

Subject: Agenda for Thursday July 18, 2013
Location: Wake County EMS Training Facility
Time: 7:00 PM

¢ Meeting Called to Order: Chairman Lucius Jones

Invocation

Roll of Members Present

¢ Items of Business

Approval of Agenda
Adoption of Minutes for May 9, 2013 Regular Meeting

Recognition of Paul Miller- North Carolina State Fireman's Association, Executive Director

¢ Regular Agenda

Consider Post Incident Review Program Policy Adoption
Consider support for Recommended Amendments to Fire Protection Agreement Section 20.
Standards of Performance

Consider support for Recommended General Amendments to the Fire Protection Agreement

¢ Information Agenda

Apparatus Policy Update

FY 2014 Fire Tax Budget Update
Fire Tax Financial Report

Chair Report

Fire and Emergency Management Director Report

¢ Other Business

¢ Public Comments:

Comments from the public will be received at the time appointed by the Chairman of the Fire
Commission for 30 minutes maximum time allotted, with a maximum of 3 minutes per person.
A signup sheet for those who wish to speck during the public comments section of the meeting
is located at the entrance of the meeting room.

+ Adjournment - Next Meeting September 19, 2013

R:\Fire Commission\Meeting Information\July 18, 2013 Meeting\7-18-2013 Agenda doc



















{tem Title:
Recognition of Paui Miller- North Carolina State Fireman’s Association, Executive Director

Specific Action Requested:
Joint presentation between The Wake County Fire Commission & Wake County Association of
Fire Chiefs to formally recognize Paul Miller's tenure of service to the NCSFA

Item Summary:

Paul F. Miller currently serves as Executive Director of the North Carolina State Firemen's
Assaciation. Paul began his work with the Association in August of 1990 as Assistant Executive
Secretary. He became the Executive Director in January of 1991.

Prior to working for the North Carolina State Firemen’s Assaciation, Paul worked for the Office
of Emergency Medical Services as an area coordinator managing a nine county region. Paul
has worked for the community college system as the Emergency Services Coordinator for
James Sprunt Community College. Paul also worked for a time in a private family business in
his hometown of Snow Hill. He is married and has 3 children and eight grandchildren.

Attachments:

1. Paul Miller Bio

6|Page



PAUL F. MILLER BIO

¢  Paul F. Miller currently serves as Executive Director of the North Carolina State Firemen's
Association.

¢ Paul began his work with the Association in August of 1990 as Assistant Executive Secretary.

¢ He became the Executive Director in January of 1991.

*  Prior to working for the North Carolina State Firemen's Association Paul worked for the Office of
Emergency Medical Services as an area coordinator managing a nine county region.

e Paul has also worked for the community college system at James Sprunt Community College as Fire
and Rescue Coordinator.

He worked with his father and brother who operated a retail furniture business in Snow Hill.
Paul is a graduate of North Carolina State University with a degree in Political Science, and he was
certified as a level III firefighter by the state of North Carolina.

e He was a level II Fire Instructor for the state specializing in Live Burns, SCBA and Pump Testing,
Paul was also certified as an EMT-Intermediate, and he is certified to instruct.

+ He regularly taught fire, rescue and EMS classes for both the Department of Insurance and the
Department of Community Colleges.

¢  Paul served as a regional coordinator for the Department of Community Colleges.

¢ Paul served as Chairman of the board of the Local Government Federal Credit Union.

e Both Paul and his wife, Carol, were evaluators for all levels of emergency medical services on the state
level. Paul was born and raised in Snow Hill, North Carolina.

e He served his community by being a Snow Hill Town Board member for over 20 years and he also

served as a Greene County Commissioner.

An avid Boy Scout activist, he was awarded the coveted Silver Beaver Award.

Paul was the Deputy Chief of the Snow Hill Volunteer Fire Department.

He was Captain of Snow Hill EMS.

Paul is married to the former Caroline Allers of Raleigh, and they have three children, Patrick, David,

and Susan.

Paul and Carol have eight grandchildren.

e Paul and Caro! have spent most of their lives involved in the fire and EMS service. They have also
been involved in many community activities acting especiaily as a voice for humane animal treatment
and the rescue of abused and neglected dogs.

e They are members of Snow Hill Presbyterian Church and also attend First Presbyterian Church in
Morehead City.

7|Page



Item Title:
Consider Post Incident Review Program Policy Adoption

Specific Action Requested:
That the Fire Commission adopts the Post Incident Review Program Policy.

ltem Summary:

During the 15 November 2012 meeting the Fire Commission voted to rescind the Wake County
Fire Commission Incident Review Program until it could be revaluated for appropriate
application. Since that meeting Ricky Dorsey, Commission Members Bob Stagg and Chief A.C.
Rich met to review the Post Incident Review Program as well as the Post Incident Review
language in the Fire Protection Agreement and it was agreed that there needed to be some
changes to the Post Incident Review Program language as well as the Post Incident Review
contract language.

Commission member Bob Stagg, Wake County staff Ricky Dorsey, and Demetric Potts met with
Deputy County Attorney Beth Smerko to discuss the issues and concerns and we were advised
that that there needed to be a revision to both the Post Incident Review Program Policy, and the
Post Incident Review Language in the contract.

Attached for your review and consideration for adoption is the revised Post Incident Review
Program Policy.

Attachments:

1. Post Incident Review Program Policy

8|Page



Wake County Post Incident Review

Purpose
Effective fire and emergency service delivery is an important value for the fire protection

system. [ncorporating lessons learned from previous responses is a highly effective
method for improving the effectiveness of service delivery. This program ts intended to
provide a systematic and consistent approach for reviewing and evaluating incident
response. There are several reasons for conducting Post Incident Reviews. Paragraph
20(e) of Wake County’s fire protection agreement states:

TRAINING: Each fire department shall conduct a regional post incident review for
the following incidents: fatal fires, fires involving more than $250,000 property
loss, fires involving civilian injury requiring hospitalization for more than 23
hours, fires involving firefighter injury requiring hospitalization for more than 23
hours, and any other incident as determined by the department. Post incident
reviews will be facilitated by a fire service member that has completed a post
incident review training program approved by the Fire Commission, or equivalent
training as determined by the Fire Commission.

Benefits include:

e Provide emergency service personnel with a clear indication of the impact their
actions had on the general outcome of an incident;

e Used to analyze and compare how different applied strategies and tactics affect the
outcome of incidents;

¢ Identify trends and patterns in errors during emergency operations so that immediate
action can be taken to prevent them from reoccurring;

¢ Identify positive outcomes that reflect proper attention to procedures, good decision-
making, leadership skills, and so forth;

e Serve as a catalyst for revisiting flawed tactical plans and Standard Operating
Procedures (SOPs);

s Used as a test bed where alternative tactics and evolutions are attempted, and to study
their effect on the outcome of the incident;
Help identify additional or remedial training for personnel,
Used as technical reference material and catalogued for retrieval and examination
during any similar future incidents;

e Disseminate critical lessons learned during an incident to personnel throughout the
fire department,

¢ Identify fire prevention and code enforcement deficiencies;

¢ Determine the need to install fire detection and suppression systems;

» Identify iliegal and required modifications to structures;

» Identify structural and fire protection system failures; and,

e Identify built environment and operational challenges that contribute to civilian and
firefighter injuries and fatalities.

9|Page



Review Types
There are two types of reviews to be conducted, informal and formal.

informal Review (internal only)

The informal review shall be conducted at the departmental level. The best time for the
informal review is immediately after the incident while hoselines are still deployed. In
cases when this is not possible, this should occur as soon as possible at the station. The
informal review should be conducted at the company level and should cover how well
tactics worked and what changes might be needed. The company officer should lead the
informal review and serve as the moderator to keep the discussion on track. Each crew
member shall be given the opportunity to explain his/her assigned tasks and identify any
problems encountered. The main points of the informal review should be documented for
future training and improvements. This documentation should remain at the company
level.

Formal Review
The formal review is intended for large scale incidents involving tactically challenging
incidents. The formal review is used to reconstruct the incident and should include
supporting documentation to have a clear understanding of the chain of events. The
formal review should take place on the same shift within a few days of the incident. This
review should not be open to media or political office holders. The formal review should
answer four major questions:

¢ What was expected to happen?
What actually occurred?
What went well, and why?
What didn’t go well, and why?
What can be improved, and how?

o 0 00

Incidents requiring a formal review:
¢ Fatal fires
o Fires involving more than $250,000 property loss
e Fires involving civilian injury requiring hospitalization for more than 23 hours
e TFires involving firefighter injury requiring hospitalization for more than 23 hours
e Any other incident as determined by the department

Incident examples when a formal review is recommended:
o Fires in high-risk buildings
o Incidents involving unusual circumstances
e Multiple alarm fires
Major vehicle accidents
Technical rescues
Major hazmat incidents
Training incidents with injuries and/or fatalities
Full scale exercises
Multiple patient incident
Evacuation of health care or long term care facility

10|Page



¢ Incidents involving public disorder or violence

e Where ICS issues impeded effective incident management

o Where CISD is needed for more than one single crew

¢ Incidents where an uninvolved vehicle penetrated an incident scene regardless of
responder injuries,

» Near miss incidents

Other incidents may be selected by the department.

Post Incident Review Coordinator

The Wake County Fire Training Director will serve as the Post Incident Review
Coordinator. The purpose of this position is to be a single point of contact for the
requesting agency and coordinate the review program.

Post Incident Review Notification

The requesting agency shall notify the Post Incident Review Coordinator of the incident
to be reviewed. When possible, notification should be made before the end of the same
working shift. A post incident review notification form is provided.

Facilitator Responsibilities

Facilitators shall be assigned to conduct formal review meeting. It is recommended a
team of three trained personnel should be assigned to the review with one serving as a
scribe to collect information for the final repott.

The facilitator shall be responsible for ensuring all documentation, maps, communication
audio and reports are generated for the formal review.

The Facilitator Checklist form shall be completed when collecting data.

The facilitator should encourage personnel to participate openly in the process.

The main points of the formal review should be documented for improving emergency
response.

This review should include all agencies responding to the incident at a central location.
The incident facilitator should not be affiliated with the responding agencies or incident
being reviewed.

The following materials and data should be collected by the facilitator and utilized in the
formal review:

Maps - this may include, but not limited to, aerial photos and area drawings.
LCD projector

Computer

TV,VCR

Flip Charts

Scene photographs
Whiteboards

9-1-1 audio

Informal review documentation
ICS structure

Tabletop equipment

ANENENENENENE NN NENEN

11|Page



ANANANE NN

It is recommended that the facilitator include the follo

incident report

Firefighter narratives

Completed formal review form
Attendance Roster (Sign-in sheet)
Handouts

presentation example is provided.

Post Incident Review Meeting Agenda

Welcome and introductions

Ground rules and role of the facilitator

What was expected to happen?

What actually occurred?

What went well, and why?

What didn’t go well, and why?

What would we do different?

Trends

Closings comments and summarize discussion

Follow-up needed

Post Incident Review Ground Rules

Stay on task

Everyone participations
Open to new ideas
Critical thinking

Group consensus

w information. A power point

12|Page



At the conclusion of the formal review a report will be generated to include notes from
the meeting. Copies will be sent to responding agencies and one will be kept on file with
Wake County Fire/Services.

13|Page






Post Incident Review Data Form

Incident Commander completes and
returns to assigned Facilitator

Incident number:

Department:

Incident address:

Describe dispatch information:

Agencies that responded or involved:

Situation upon arrival:

Describe unique circumstances:

What were the strategies for the incident?

1S5|Page



Post Incident Review Data Form

Company Officer completes andreturns to
assigned Facilitator

Incident number:

Department:

Incident address:

Assignments:

What went well and why?

What didn’t go well and why? Include any problems encountered:

Trends:

Recommendations:

16|Page



Post Incident Review

Facilitator Incident Checklist

Incident number:
Department:

Incident address:

(7]
Z
>

Appropriate resource response for incident
Command established

Appropriate size-up given

Size-up clear to responding units

Was there an Incident Action Plan?

Tactical assignments clear

Appropriate ICS organization

Unity of command correct (single supervisor)
Clear text terminology correct

Incident priorities established

Safety Officer staffed

ICS used according to NIMS recommendation
Did the building have fire protection systems?
Were building fire protection systems used?
Talk groups used appropriately

Were there problems communicating with mutual aid agencies?
R.1.T. established

Accountability performed appropriately
Safety zones established

Rehab. appropriate

Tactics appropriate for incident (water haui, vertical ventilation)

IR O I
R O =5
0

For any “NO” answers please explain. Provide any additional comments.

17|Page



item Title:
Consider support for Recommended Amendments to Fire Protection Agreement Section 20.
Standards of Performance

Specific Action Requested:

That the Fire Commission receives the information related to the recommended
amendments to the Fire Protection Agreement and approves support for the
Amendments.

ltem Summary:

Wake County staff requests that the Fire Commission approves support for amendments to Fire
Protection Agreement Section 20. Standards of Performance:

E. Training

L. Fire Investigations
M. Post Incident Review (New Section)

Attachments:

1. Fire Protection Agreement Section 20. Standards of Performance — Existing
2. Fire Protection Agreement Section 20. Standards of Performance - Amended

18|Page



Attachment 1 — Section 20. Standards of Performance - Existing

SECTION 20. STANDARDS OF PERFORMANCE

The Fire Department shall furnish fire protection and emergency services in a
professional, efficient and workmanlike manner, in particular so as to meet the
requirements of and comply with rules and regulations of the North Carolina Department
of Insurance, Insurance Services Office, Inc., Article 11, Chapter 153A of the North
Carolina General Statutes, Article 14, Chapter 160A of the North Carolina General
Statutes, and other pertinent federal, state and County laws, regulations and standards.
The Fire Department agrees to participate jointly with the County in development and
implementation of countywide fire service system performance standards through the
Fire Commission including (but not limited to) staffing, turnout time, response time, fire
and emergency-event outcomes, customer satisfaction and dissatisfaction,
documentation consistency and compliance with standard operating procedures.

The following minimal performance standards are agreed to by the County and
the Fire Department and are a part of this contract:

A. RESPONSE TIME: When one minute elapses after dispatch of the Fire
Department with no response, the Fire Department will be re-paged. After an
additional two minutes (three minutes total) have elapsed, the next closest fire
department will be dispatched.

B. STAFFING ON SCENE: Each Fire Department shall have an adopted standard
operating guideline that addresses the appropriate number of firefighters needed on
all types of fire calls. A current, valid copy of the Fire Department’s guideline shall be
kept on file with the Wake County Department of Fire and Emergency Management.

C. AUTOMATIC AID AGREEMENTS: Each Fire Department shall provide automatic
aid service for all structure fire calls (1 tanker or pumper/tanker} and two firefighters
or other arrangement as agreed upon with the neighboring fire departments and
approved by the County) to any neighboring Wake County Fire Department. Each fire
department shall participate in countywide automatic aid through the quickest unit
response program. Units will be dispatched based on quickest response as
configured in computer aided dispatch system. Fire stations that are not continuously
staffed on a 24 hour a day / 7 day a week basis may or may not participate in
quickest unit response inside a municipality’s corporate limits.

D. MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS: All Fire Departments shall cooperate and
participate in the most current Wake County Mutual Aid system plan. The Wake
County Emergency Communication Center will automatically dispatch the nearest
mutual aid department after failure in three (3) minutes of the initially dispatched
department to acknowledge the call. This shall apply to all calls. Wake County will
supply the Fire Department with a copy of the officially adopted mutual aid system
plan. The agreement can be found as Appendix C of this contract.

19|Page






Attachment 1 — Section 20. Standards of Performance - Existing

B) Liquidity: Current assets less current liabilities reported on the annual financial
statements equal to or greater than 5% of the subsequent year's budget
appropriation.

At their discretion, departments may maintain a fund balance between 5-10% of
their operating budget. This range is meant to give departments flexibility in
managing their operating funds.

Fire Departments with fund balance and reserves exceeding 10% of the
department’s annual operating budget are expected to use these resources for
planned capital purchases, retiring debt, or emergency one-time purchases.
Accordingly, a department with reserves in excess of 10% of its operating budget
must choose from one or more of the following uses for the excess funds:
¢ Retire existing debt,
¢ Finance apparatus, station improvements, or other capital needs that have been

identified as priorities by the Fire Commission and County staff in the Long

Range Plan,
¢ Reserve funds for future capital projects that have been identified as priorities by

the Fire Commission and County staff in the Long Range Plan (funds must be

reserved formally with the department's auditor; Annual financial statements
must reflect all such reservations),
* Make emergency non-budgeted expenditures for unanticipated repair
 Replacement of essential firefighting equipment one-time purchases for such
equipment as SCBA and SCBA cylinders with specifications approved by Fire

Commission
* Another option approved by the Fire Commission and the Department of Fire and

Emergency Management Director and Budget Director.

Departments will notify County staff and the Fire Commission in writing of their
intended use of excess funds. Should a department not choose from the options listed
above, County staff and the Fire Commission will consider excess funds when
determining the department's operating appropriation from the Fire Tax.

|. FIXED ASSETS: Each Fire Department shall maintain an accurate inventory of all
equipment valued at $1,000.00 or more. This fixed asset list shall be kept for each
Fire Department by station and be available for review at reasonable times during
business hours of the County.

J. PUBLIC FIRE EDUCATION: Each Fire Department shall develop a plan for
providing public fire education for: 1) Children; 2) Businesses; and 3) Homes within
each fire district. Each Fire Department's plan shall be revised annually and
submitted to the Wake County Department of Fire and Emergency Management, for
review, at the beginning of each County fiscal year (July). Fire Departments shall
support public fire education programs through assistance of materials, equipment
and personnel from the Wake County Department of Fire and Emergency
Management.

21|Page






Attachment 1 — Section 20. Standards of Performance - Existing

substantially and materially different from, or inconsistent with model rules developed
through the Fire Commission. within 30 (thirty) days of Fire Commission approval of
such model rules.

R. EMPLOYMENT: The Fire Department agrees to conduct a background-check for
all *finalist” candidates for full-time and part-time employment and volunteer
membership prior to hire or appointment and on all members at least once every
three years.

« No person with a felony or serious misdemeanor conviction(s) shall be hired
by the Fire Department. “Serious misdemeanor conviction(s) shall be defined
to include offenses reflective of violent criminal behavior or dishonesty. If
additional funding is required to perform the background checks, background
checks will be done subject to availability of funds. Nothing herein shall be
construed to prevent the Fire Department from hiring an individual who has an
isolated misdemeanor conviction remote in time but has demonstrated a
sustained record of responsible, lawful behavior and is otherwise fit for duty.

» All paid and volunteer employees of the Fire Department shall be subject to
for cause andf/or suspicionless drug testing at any time as deemed
appropriate by the Fire Department.

» The Fire Department shall review each paid and volunteer member's county
of residence at least once every three years to verify that the member meets
departmental requirements.

S. DRIVER'S LICENSE CHECK: The Department agrees that it will enroll in the
North Carolina Transportation Notification System and will conduct a driver license
record review at least annually on each member and employee.

T. ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES: The Department
agrees to participate jointly with the County in development and implementation of
countywide fire service standard administrative and operational procedures through
the Fire Commission. Nothing in this section shall prohibit the Department from
establishing or maintaining its own standard administrative and operational
procedures provided they are not in conflict with County-wide procedures as
described herein, or the County from issuance of County-wide emergency
procedures in event of a declared disaster or emergency.

U. AUXILIARY SERVICES: Each Fire Department may choose to participate in
Wake County Auxiliary Services Programs. Participation is voluntary. However,
each Fire Department that participates in the programs shall conform to the Wake
County policies and procedures and direction of the Wake County Director of Fire
and Emergency Management. Fire Departments choosing to participate in these
programs shall have adopted guidelines that address the appropriate functions. If a
department chooses to participate in any of these programs, the agreements can be
found as Appendices C — K of this contract:

Mutual Aid C

23|Page



Attachment 1 — Section 20. Standards of Performance - Existing

First Responder Agreement D
Special Services E
Extrication Services F

Water Rescue Services

I ©

Specialized Rescue Services

Specialized Fire Equipment Services

Technician Level Hazardous Materials Services J

Fire Protection Personnel Program K
FEMA Disaster Services L
Individual Contract Amendments M

V. FIRE SERVICE COMPENSATION GUIDELINES: The County and Fire
Department agree to abide by the requirements contained in the Wake County Fire
Compensation Administrative Guidelines as approved by the Wake County Board of
Commissioners on October 20, 2003 and as they may be amended from time to time
during the existence of the Agreement. The Department shall adopt the said Fire
Service Compensation Guidelines and agree to operate their Department’s pay
system by the terms of said Fire Compensation Guidelines. The Department
acknowledges review and acceptance of the most current Wake County Fire
Compensation Administrative Guidelines effective July 1, 2003 as updated April
2009.

W. EMERGENCY ALERTING: The Fire Department agrees to rely only on the
countywide alphanumeric and tone/voice paging systems for emergency alerting and
response purposes.

24|Page



Attachment 2 — Section 20. Standards of Performance - Amended

SECTION 20. STANDARDS OF PERFORMANCE

The Fire Department shall furnish fire protection and emergency services in a
professional, efficient and workmanlike manner, in particular so as to meet the
requirements of and comply with rules and regulations of the North Carolina Department
of Insurance, Insurance Services Office, Inc., Article 11, Chapter 153A of the North
Carolina General Statutes, Article 14, Chapter 160A of the North Carolina General
Statutes, and other pertinent federal, state and County laws, regulations and standards.
The Fire Department agrees to participate jointly with the County in development and
implementation of countywide fire service system performance standards through the
Fire Commission including (but not limited to) staffing, turnout time, response time, fire
and emergency-event outcomes, customer satisfaction and dissatisfaction,
documentation consistency and compliance with standard operating procedures.

The following minimal performance standards are agreed to by the County and
the Fire Department and are a part of this contract:

A. RESPONSE TIME: When one minute elapses after dispatch of the Fire
Department with no response, the Fire Department will be re-paged. After an
additional two minutes (three minutes total) have elapsed, the next closest fire
department will be dispatched.

B. STAFFING ON SCENE: Each Fire Department shall have an adopted standard
operating guideline that addresses the appropriate number of firefighters needed on
all types of fire calls. A current, valid copy of the Fire Department’s guideline shall be
kept on file with the Wake County Department of Fire Services.

C. AUTOMATIC AID AGREEMENTS: Each Fire Department shall provide automatic
aid service for all structure fire calls (1 tanker or pumper/tanker} and two firefighters
or other arrangement as agreed upon with the neighboring fire departments and
approved by the County) to any neighboring Wake County Fire Department. Each fire
department shall participate in countywide automatic aid through the quickest unit
response program. Units will be dispatched based on quickest response as
configured in computer aided dispatch system. Fire stations that are not continuously
staffed on a 24 hour a day / 7 day a week basis may or may not participate in
quickest unit response inside a municipality's corporate limits.

D. MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS: All Fire Departments shall cooperate and
participate in the most current Wake County Mutual Aid system plan. The Wake
County Emergency Communication Center will automatically dispatch the nearest
mutual aid department after failure in three (3) minutes of the initially dispatched
department to acknowledge the call. This shall apply to all calls. Wake County will
supply the Fire Department with a copy of the officially adopted mutual aid system
plan. The agreement can be found as Appendix C of this contract.

25|Page






Attachment 2 — Section 20. Standards of Performance - Amended

2. At their discretion, departments may maintain a fund balance between 5-
10% of their operating budget. This range is meant to give departments flexibility
in managing their operating funds.

3. Fire Departments with fund balance and reserves exceeding 10% of the
department’s annual operating budget are expected to use these resources for
planned capital purchases, retiring debt, or emergency one-time purchases.
Accordingly, a department with reserves in excess of 10% of its operating budget
must choose from one or more of the following uses for the excess funds:

a. Retire existing debt,

b. Finance apparatus, station improvements, or other capital needs that have
been identified as priorities by the Fire Commission and County staff in the
Long Range Plan,

C. Reserve funds for future capital projects that have been identified as
priorities by the Fire Commission and County staff in the Long Range Plan
(funds must be reserved formally with the department’s auditor; Annual
financial statements must reflect all such reservations),

d. Make emergency non-budgeted expenditures for unanticipated repair

e. Replacement of essential firefighting equipment one-time purchases for
such equipment as SCBA and SCBA cylinders with specifications
approved by Fire Commission

f. Another option approved by the Fire Commission and the Department of
Fire and Emergency Management Director and Budget Director.

1. Departments will notify County staff and the Fire Commission in writing of
their intended use of excess funds. Should a department not choose from the
options listed above, County staff and the Fire Commission will consider excess
funds when determining the department’s operating appropriation from the Fire
Tax.

. FIXEDASSETS: Each Fire Department shall maintain an accurate inventory of all
equipment valued at $1,000.00 or more. This fixed asset list shall be kept for each
Fire Department by station and be available for review at reasonable times during
business hours of the County.

J. PUBLIC FIRE EDUCATION: E£ach Fire Department shall develop a plan for
providing public fire education for. 1) Children; 2) Businesses; and 3) Homes within
each fire district. Each Fire Department's plan shall be revised annually and
submitted to the Wake County Department of Fire Services, for review, at the
beginning of each County fiscal year (July). Fire Departments shall support public

27|Page






Attachment 2 — Section 20. Standards of Performance - Amended

maintenance conducted by fire departments shall be available for review by the
Wake County Department of Fire Services.

O. MEDICAL FIRST RESPONDER: Each Fire Department shall participate in the
Wake County Medical First Responder Program. Each fire department shall conform
to the Wake County Medical First Responder policies and procedures and direction
of the Wake County Medical Director and Emergency Medical Services Director.
Each Fire Department shall have an adopted guideline that addresses the Medical
First Responder Program and Operation.

P. EMERGENCY DISASTER RESPONSE: Each Fire Department shall follow the
Wake County Incident Command Master Plan and all applicable appendices.

Q. DISPOSING OF EQUIPMENT: Each Fire Department shall offer equipment that
they have deemed necessary to sell to other Wake County Fire Departments prior to
offering to outside agencies.

R. PERSONNEL: The Department agrees to adopt and to initiate compliance with,
and enforcement of personnel rules for compensated and volunteer members that
are in compliance with FLSA and any other applicable federal or state law, and not
substantially and materially different from, or inconsistent with model rules developed
through the Fire Commission. within 30 (thirty) days of Fire Commission approval of
such model rules.

S. EMPLOYMENT: The Fire Department agrees to conduct a background-check for
all “finalist” candidates for full-time and part-time employment and volunteer
membership prior to hire or appointment and on all members at least once every
three years.

1. No person with a felony or serious misdemeanor conviction(s) shall be
hired by the Fire Department. “Serious misdemeanor conviction(s) shall be
defined to include offenses reflective of violent criminal behavior or dishonesty. |If
additional funding is required to perform the background checks, background
checks will be done subject to availability of funds.  Nothing herein shall be
construed to prevent the Fire Department from hiring an individual who has an
isolated misdemeanor conviction remote in time but has demonstrated a
sustained record of responsible, lawful behavior and is otherwise fit for duty.

2. All paid and volunteer employees of the Fire Department shall be subject
to for cause and/or suspicionless drug testing at any time as deemed appropriate
by the Fire Department.

3. The Fire Department shall review each paid and volunteer member’s
county of residence at least once every three years to verify that the member
meets departmental requirements.

29|Page



Attachment 2 - Section 20. Standards of Performance - Amended

T. DRIVER'S LICENSE CHECK: The Department agrees that it will enroli in the
North Carolina Transportation Notification System and will conduct a driver license
record review at least annually on each member and employee.

U. ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES: The Department
agrees to participate jointly with the County in development and implementation of
countywide fire service standard administrative and operational procedures through
the Fire Commission. Nothing in this section shall prohibit the Department from
establishing or maintaining its own standard administrative and operational
procedures provided they are not in conflict with County-wide procedures as
described herein, or the County from issuance of County-wide emergency
procedures in event of a declared disaster or emergency.

V. AUXILIARY SERVICES: Each Fire Department may choose to participate in
Wake County Auxiliary Services Programs. Participation is voluntary. . However,
each Fire Department that participates in the programs shall conform to the Wake
County policies and procedures and direction of the Wake County Director of Fire
Services. Fire Departments choosing to participate in these programs shall have
adopted guidelines that address the appropriate functions. If a department chooses
to participate in any of these programs, the agreements ¢an be found as Appendices
C - K of this contract:

Mutual Aid C
First Responder Agreement D
Special Services E
Extrication Services F

Water Rescue Services

Ir o

Specialized Rescue Services

Specialized Fire Equipment Services

Technictan Level Hazardous Materials Services J

Fire Protection Personnel Program K
FEMA Disaster Services L
Individual Contract Amendments M

W. FIRE SERVICE COMPENSATION GUIDELINES: The County and Fire
Department agree to abide by the requirements contained in the Wake County Fire

30|Page



Attachment 2 — Section 20. Standards of Performance - Amended

Compensation Administrative Guidelines as approved by the Wake County Board of
Commissioners on October 20, 2003 and as they may be amended from time to time
during the existence of the Agreement. The Department shall adopt the said Fire
Service Compensation Guidelines and agree to operate their Department's pay
system by the terms of said Fire Compensation Guidelines. The Department
acknowledges review and acceptance of the most current Wake County Fire

Compensation Administrative Guidelines effective July 1, 2003 as updated April
2009.

X. EMERGENCY ALERTING: The Fire Department agrees to rely only on the

countywide alphanumeric and tone/voice paging systems for emergency alerting and
response purposes.

31|Page






Item Title:
Apparatus Policy Update

Specific Action Requested:
That the Fire Commission receives information related to the updates to the Apparatus
Policy.

Item Summary:

In January of 2013 the Apparatus Committee reviewed the existing apparatus policies
previously adopted by the Fire Commission and decided that it would be better to consolidate
the individual policies into a single policy document.

Attachments:

1. Revised Apparatus Policy

33|Page



























item Title:
FY 2014 Fire Tax Budget Update

Specific Action Requested:
That the Fire Commission receives information related to the FY 2014 Fire Tax Budget.

Item Summary:
The Wake County Board of County Commissioners adopted the FY 2014 Fire Tax Budget as
recommended. The following is a summary of the adopted budget.

Revenues:
¢  Operating $17,812,000
¢  Operating debt service $ 327,000
s Capital $ 2,573,000
s Subtotal, Taxes $20,712,000
»  Other $ 22,640
s Interest $ 15,000
» Total Revenue projection $20,727,000
Expenditures:
s Department Appropriations 516,885,195
s Department Deb Service $ 327,052
s  Subtotal, Department Appropriations $17,212,247

System-wide Appropriations:

e 300 MHz Fire Costs £ 125,175
e CAD Fire Costs b 8,663
s  County-owned Station Utilities i) 12,500
s  Fire Service Training 5 360,345
s  HAZMAT Program $ 89,789
®  NC Forestry-Wildfire Prevention $ 67,362
s Radio & Pager Maintenance 5 17,665
* RWECC Dispatch 5 182.289
s  Subtotal System-wide $ 940,753
[ ]

Capital:
s  Appropriation to Capital 5 1,350,000
e Transfer to Debt Service Fund $ 1,224,000
e  Subtotal Capital $ 2,574,000

Total Expenditures: $20,727,000

Attachments:

42 |Page



[tem Title:
Fire Tax Financial Report

Specific Action Requested:
That the Fire Commission receives the Financial Report.

ltem Summary:
There are 3 separate reports.

1. Current FY 2013 year-end actuals (not final and obviously not audited). The only thing to
mention is that the District's revenue is at almost the exact amount that has been
budgeted for FY 2014. It looks like all departments have received the authorized
appropriation. A handful of systemwide expenses are not complete.

2. The FY 2014 operating report is included as well. This is the final systemwide and
department budgets approved by the BOC.

3. The CIP report is also included. There will be a few project close outs and set ups in the
next month or so when those projects are completed or finalized. Otherwise there is
nothing significant to mention within the CIP. This CIP report includes funds that have
been appropriated via the 2014 adopted budget. Therefore, aside from some clean up,
there will not be additional appropriation.

Attachments:
Reports

43|Page



L20'28

LeZe

9EY'ET

0

{ Buspuad o 1au} asueeg
PAYUWURIUL HQE|IRAY

%l'86
%0001

%0001

%0001

%0001

%0001

%0001

%0004

%000t

%000

%000

®0001

%000k

%000

®%000L

*%9'86

%0004

%0'05

%0001

%0001

wadg
wbpng 0 %,

otr'el L26'PrL'aL 8H0'L64'9L £¥Z'e6L'aL o ] 0 0 sainypuadis oL
] 85L°arY BSEEPF asc'ery ] ] Q 0 S3DIAMIS Q3 LOVHLINOD S0vE UbINgsZ
ad UeinQaz L2z4 ‘M
] B30'995 680'99S BR0°395 o [ 0 0 SINAUIS GILOVHLINDD 20¥E BEM M
a4 MM WINSIM 0424 N
1] LTI LrZ'vzy'l LPT'PZYL 0 ol Q i} SAJAYAS JILOVEHLNOD 90V 1IPUIAA
a3 1ePuUsa 69T JIUn
0 SO¥ 159 o' 169 G0+ 169 0 o Q Q S3DIAETIS QALOVHLINOD SOPT 158404 3BM,
2158104 a%BM 8924 NUN
0 +Z'600°L +ZS'ER0°L PTYE90'E 0 o] a o] . SIAUAYIS JALOVHLINOD 90PZ SCOH MIN 3VEAA
(4 3COH Man-2jeps 2974 “Hun
1] SOS'ERP SO5'ERY SOS'ERY o a ] Q SA2AYIS JILDVHINOD I0PE 9D Ymg
a4 ¥3u YMS 99zd uun
0 ZZE'166 2ZE'166 2Z6'L56 1] o 0 1] SADAHIS ATLIWHLNOD 90¥Z NH Auois
a4 IH AuOIs §924 Wun
0 Z/8'6PS Z218'8PS Zi8'8PS 0 0 ] a SIVAHIAS (I LDOYHINGD 9092 2NS3I0Y
a4 AIAS3IOY ¥9Zd4 WU
a Zra'ssd 24854 Zra'ssd Q [} 0 0 SIADAMIS JILOVHLINGD 9042 Nna ol
a4 2IHASUION 7924 Hun
a £9e'80L £9E'80L £9€'80L Q 2 o] [ SIDIAYIS QILOYHLINGD S0pZ SumdoH
a4 suiydol 19g4 aun
1] 99¥'60Y SOr 60 el g kil +] o] 0 SI0IAHIS 0T LOVEINOD 90¥Z sbuuds AljoH
a4 sbudg AlloH 0924 UN
] 651009t ESL'009'L 651'009'L ¢} ¢} [} 0 S321AY3S J3LIVHINOD 90¥E JouweD
a4 J9uwies 6524 Jun
o PIE'PSE'L PG PSEL PLE ST L Q Q 1] ¢ SITIAEIS QILOVHLNOD 90¥T euueA Aenbngy
Qd euuea Aenbnd ggZ4 (lun
o S66'6T4' L G66'6TH | GBE'GZL'L a Q Q ] SIOMYIS CILOVHLNOD G0vT mawarey
ad maiAdied 95Z4 un
] 0£:'685'F LIF'ZIO'L 354121 0 ] Q ) STOAYAS QI LOVHLNOD 8042 S4BM '3
G4 EM Wwajse3 6624 UuUn
1] ZLE0EL ZIT0EL ZLET0EL ] 0 a 0 SIDIAHIS A3 LOVHLNOD 90FZ AmH WELNg
Q4 AemyDIH Weying »52d Hun
SEF'6T 9EF'BT 71885 190'55 0 0 o] o] SADIAEIS GILOVHLNOD S0¥Z AED
ad Xes¢szd un
G 2L1TG06'L ZLL'S06°L ZLL'608°L L] ¢ a 0 S3DAETS O3 LOVHLNGD S0vZ Jealkeq
ddjeajaeg 624 HuUN
o 00r'989 00F'989 00F'98% [ o a Q SIDIAEIS QAL Dve LINOD 90PZ xady
a4 xedy 1524 RUn
1 I (Buipuad sainupuadag )] ypuad. ] (e} yebpng anuaasy paebpng |euibug 190lq0 aanppuadry [AINOS ANUAATY

SIS D Guipngaxa} pauab wauny  paeb paziy n renyay juauns
sanypuadxy rembugy

JialabeUep ADuaBiaWs puE ailj [§ Juawpedag

(payipneup pue [BUIH JON - SIEMIDY £10Z Ad PUT 1B3A) LHOCIY TYIONYNIZ ONILVEIHO LOIMLSIA XvL 3¥Id ALNNOD INYM £10Z Ad

44|Page



000

000
00OEZ" L
000

00°0
DO'S¥E"LSE
00°0

000
RTYIEES
00'66L'
lag'Zve'e)
9L542'T)
{00'566'¥T)

000
000
o0
o0
00'c

[ Buipuad Jo 13U} Boueled
P LU AQRYIeAY

%ETOL
%LTOL
%$'978
ivAIQn
ivAIQA

adg
198png o %

cIsYroLlL CY800'888'T DO LELLE
oe'o 00°00C'0FL’ | 000000k’ L 00°000'0FL'L 000
00’0 00'00C'8EC'L 00°000'8EE" L 00°000'8EE | 00°0
000 090 00°062' 1+ 00'560'S - 000
06'92T'G 00'922'6 0025701 00°Z6'0L 000
05 LPE'PS [ 0068’82} 00'£99'8Z4 000
000 00'0 00°SeLSE 00°5KE' 258 000
£2'¢88's LLT0Z'69 00°980'5L 00°980'5L 0o
000 009FL' L8 o0grL L8 CO9rs L8 000
00’0 CLESE'EL 00°828'2F 00°BzE LY 000
000 00524 EIL 0025 vl o0°2ZS'¥0L co0
000 88°TFL'OL 000052 co00s'TH coo
000 9T 00’0 00’0 000
00'566'7E 05’0 00'0 000 000
o0 o0a o0 o0 (86'08€°14S)
oeo 000 000 0070 (5965 L5}
06’0 00°0 00'0 00'0 (L+e2e'ee)
oco 000 0c'0 000 £8'966'2 1
oe'o 600 oco oeo (95280
(Bupuad Buipnppaal {6 d sa 53,

D Y wauny p pazIl n

sainypuadng Ieuibuo

[1lale)
g0
Ll
000
0o
a0
oo
o000
o000
00’0
ooQ
00’0
ooa

86°068"LPL'0T
¥5'a85°2LL0T
LY EZE LY
{£9966'ZL)
99LBF

INUIATY |eniTy

200
000
000
000
000
ooa
00Q
0o'a
alele)
ooo
0o
o000
0o

00'000°021'0%
00'000'581°02
00'000'S

000

000

wipng
anusaay wauny

D0D0O'CGLL'0Z
00'000°SE 1 02
00'000'S

000

000

anuaavy parobpng |euibug

aNNZ LOXLEIT XYL WOND S/0 OL H3-4SNYHL 60LG
ANN- NOLLONELSNOD 00 D OL H3JSNYYL E0L6
ADNIONILNOD +0t8

dop Jaylo woJy sabireys gvd Lvby

1¢ap JayI0 Woy safueyd Zuipog gvor

A/ LG HIHLO WOHS STOUYHD DSIN G20
AHL1S3HOZ - ODHN 40 1430 DN ¥y

WYHDDNd LYWZYH HOITTYH 4O ALID S02%
LNINDINTT JO Mivd3d ONY SONYNILNIYI FLLE
IIANHIS HOLYLSIT LISE

S3LNILA HIHLO 909E

sanddns JAULO $ELE

STUAIIG |BRISEAUDD O0LT

:saunyipuadxl
SONLAATY IO L
SXE L LUISI] EDadS 0021
SpUng RAIG0GMALLOIY 15akEIUL OG LN
AOUAIRHA LBWISIAU] 150D A 1I3LEW OFLN
JUALDTING IS Y wawdinbg 9/ 4¢3
ISANUBASY

1walqo amnypuadx3 {AUNOG INUIAIY

WasAG IMNSI] XB] alld 05Zd N

W3ISAG - 15UI510] XEL 941 DOGZNOZ 1S -UCHEndoIdoy

45|Page



(o}

{0

o

{ Guipuad 30 Jeu} asuejeq
PaILILIOs MgE|EAY

%00
*®0'0

%00

®O'C

W00

%00

%00

%0

%00

%00

%00

%00

%00

%0

%00

%00

%00

®OC

%0'0

wadg
1wbpng jo ¥,

0 0 LYTUTLL LPTTLT LN 0 0 (]
1] L] £68'CES £68'EES o [} 0
o 0 BB0'S9S 680'095 0 1] 0
0 0 Z08'SHE'L ZOE'SHY L 1} [} ]
0 0 99¢€'669 99£'669 1} 1} ]
0 0 ¥50'560'E +50'G60°L ] 0 0
0 il BEE'SBr 6E6'08Y 1} 1} 0
1] Q 8’2001 re'L00L 0 ] 0
Q 0 £08'655 £08'655 1] 1} ]
Q 2 ZTL'PEL TV PBL 0 0 Q
<] 1} 2raezs Zra'ezs [« 0 ]
Q 0 LEL'TZY LELTZY a 0 0
0 0 99¢'059'L 99L°059'L [} [} 0
Qo 0 860°68¢E'L S60°68¢€°L 0 [} ]
0 e 8Z61PL'L 9ZELPLL 0 [} (]
0 o Fe0'eEo’L YEDete' L 0 [} Q
0 ] PLECPL PICGPL 0 0 ]
8] 0 00004 00008 0 4] 0
0 0 681'9E5E BRL'GES'L o o] ]
o 1] SZGLOL 525 LOL 0 Q 0
1 I {Buy sanupuadeg @ (e} 186png
SHIBMIIWOD Buipnjaxa) g waunn png 2
saamIpusdxy jewmbug

=

anuaasy paiabpng euibug

SIS (B0 L
SIDAUIS O3 LOVHLNOD 20FZ UOINQAZ
a4 uoIngaZ 1Zzd un
SIDIAHIS OFLIVHINDD SOFZ XM AR
OJ NEM WIDTSOM 0224 Wan
S3SIAYIS A3LOVHINOD S0FE HPPUBAA
G4 I9PUsAX 6924 HUN
SIDIAHTS JILITHLNOD 90PE 152104 SYEAA
04 158104 9¥EM 892 JIUR
S3TIAY3S QILITHLNOD FOPZ 3d0H MIN FHem
a4 odoH MaN-8XeM 924 Huf
S3TAYIS T LOVHLINOD SOTZ XD NS
03 Y2810 Pis 9924 on
SADNAHIAS ATLIYHLNOD 90FZ IIH Kudis

a4 IIH AuolS §924 uun
SADAYIS OILIVHLNGD 90K SIMsaioy

ad 2I'As3|oY y92d ‘nun
S3DIAYSES JILOVHLINOD S0rE Snnaiuoiy
a4 JAPASIIOW 29z Hun
SIDIAMIS G3LOVHINOD 90¥C sundoH

a4 sUNdOH 19Z4 un
SADIAYSS QLLOVHLINGD 90¥E sBuuds AoH

ad sbuudg AfjoH 09z4 un
SIDIAHIS OILOVHLINOD S0PZ JAWESD

a4 jeuwres §sZ4 Iun

SIDAYIS QILOVHLNOD S0+Z eulieA Aenbny

G BuleA ABNDNA 8524 “WuUn

SITIANIS 3LOVHLINCD 90vT manued

a4 malAalied g5Zd Nun

S32AYIS J3LIVHLNOD J0¥Z 3¥EAL T
4 9¥ep WSS §5Z4 JIUN
STDIAYIS QILIVHINOD S0bT AmH Wewng

Q4 AemybiH wewng vg24 -iun
SIDIAHIS QZLDVHLNOD S0P AED

a4 AJed £52d -iun

SADIAHIS 0TLIVHLNOD 90V JeaKieq
Q4 Jjeatheg gszd un

SIADIAYIS J3LOVHLNOD 0¥z xady
a4 xady 1524 4N

[A3JNO% MNUINTH

3aelq0 asnupuadcy

JUsWabeuEl ASuabiswg PuE a1l 1§ Judlipedag

{¥1.0Z Ad 40} £10Z | AINF) LHOJ43Y TVIONVNIZ ONILYEILO LOINLSIA XYL FHId ALNNOD INVM +1L0Z A

46|Page



Agnnige 4 pue AEnuB [Jun paTuBases 1oy BrAAS) 15 ATV (E

CO'ESLPISE
00'000"+ZZ' 1
0000058 L
CO26¥'SL
00°£99'9
00'520'5Z1
0081508
00ZIE' L9
0068468
00'599'2L
00682281
00'008'ZL
000

o0'n
000
g0
000
oo

{ Buipued 3o Jau} asueied
POIWWOGAU SGENEAY

w0
%0'0
®0Q
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%0°0
%00
%00
%00
io/AIaR

*0'0
%00
%00
iVAICR
iAIOR

Wwadg
1abpng jo %

. OOROIYEITE: -] SR

R ]

OOESLYISE 00ESLYISE
000 000 00'000°+22°1L 00000 ¥EZ L co'g [elu)e]
Q00 000 00'000'0SE'L 00°000'0SE' | [Hi}s] 000
200 000 00'Z6¥' 0L 00'Z6¥'9L 000 000
o000 00’0 006998 00'E99'8 000 000
000 00°0 00'GLOGEL 0O'GL0'SEL 0oo 000
000 ooo 00'316'05€ 00°8LE'09E o000 000
000 oo'd 002929 00 Z9E'L9 oo 000
000 oo 00'682'68 0068268 000 000
000 000 00'59e'LL 00599 L)L 000 000
000 o000 00'68C'28) 00°682°281 000 s} ]
[3¢1] 000 000052} 00°00S'Z)H oo'o 000
000 000 000 000 00’0 o0oQ
o09 000 Q09 00 00'000'222°02 0o
00°0 000 oo'o co'g DO000'TLLOZ ooQ
000 000 000 oo 00°000'5 1 000
000 11} 000 00°0 000 ]
co0 000 000 ooo 000 000
! ! (Buipuad FaImY| sany 3
SIBUIWUILD Guipnpaxs) 5 wauny p p n
sanypuadxy [euibuo

ey

007000" LEL'0T
00000 ¢LLGE
00000k
0o

ogo

1wbpng
anuaAay Juaung

000
oo

007000' £22'0Z
00000'ELL0E
00'000'SH
0o

o000

anuanay paiabpng (ruibug

ONNS LJIHLSIO XL WOYH S/ 01 ¥3JSNYHL 6016
ONMd NOILONYLSNOD 0D /3 OL Y34SNYHL £0LE
ASNIONLLNOD #018
1dap J2U10 Wwaly mwmhmcu avo b
jdap soyio wol mugwcu yunog e
AIQ/Ld30 HIHLO WOHS SIOHYHD ISIN $29p
AHLSIHOL - 0DHN 40 1430 ON +2Z¥
WYHDOHd LYWZYH HORTYH 40 ALID 202%
LNINCINGI J0 HIYdId ONY IONYNILNIYW ¥LLE
FOINGTIS HOLYISIQ £LSE
S3ILMILN YIHLO 90SE
sanddng Jsu FELE
rsainypuadxy

SonusAR) jm0}
SEE L PUNQ 930S 00Z1
Spung paIocd/2Liadu) 1Sa)si) OG LN
BOUIBP WBUNSIUI ISOD 54 LB OFLN
WowISsINqUUIDY Wewdinb 9 v
ISanuaaay

waelqgo anupuadry {a24N0g anUIAIY

WIISAG 3951 XeL o4l 0524 00

W8ISAG - JOIISIa NEL 6Jid DOSZNOZ1G UOREndoIddy
JUeUSBEL By AoUabIallg PuE &l 1§ JUILpEdag

47 |Page



TLIBO'THL' LS TL'9RD'SFY'1S BE'9LSBZOTS 000% S9'SE6 EVS ETI6G V6 LS OO'E09ELSES  00'000'CESS OOEDDOVL'ES  ODEOY'ELIES juawdinbg BunuB!d auld OTPB UBISIMG IBIOL
LEpLis LELPLIGLS €9BGLTYLE 0008 EYBGT ZVLS 00°'000'00€S 000000518 00°000'05LS 00000°00ES 0OEOADCYE ELAd - lepdes |lews aig 4690
Zb'885'90TS AP 8B5'95vS £5 LY POZS 00'03% €5 LLp'voZs 00000 99S 00000053 00°000'LLES 00°000'199% MEOADETR SyE0% and 4990
E5CISELLS £G'ELC0LZS LroBl' L5LS 0008 Lr'98r LSS 00°000'Z9e8 00°000'LES 00000’ LEES 00'000'ZSES QOCOADETE selslue) Guibew| jeuuay) and 4£90
ST6ZL'8% SZ'62L0E8 S2042'59% 00'0% S9SI6ErS 0L GrE'LrS 00000'8kLS 00°000'2T3 00°000'r5S 000009418 00T0A0CTE sioleyugyeQ Mg 4290
00'000°09+S 00'000'90Z3 00'ce 00'0% 0003 00°000'90TS 0000093 00°000'09.% 00°'000'902S DOLOADEYS Wawase|day HIOH Ny 214 4150
00'000FS 00000°PS  000D0'SSZS 0008 00000'65Z8  00000BSZS  000% 000006525 00'000'6GZS 00SOADTYS PRIBN NUINUWG - ZHAODE B3 3090
96'815Z2ES 868159555 ZO'L8Y 180" LS 000% ZOLBF'LBO'LS  O0'000'8E9'LS 00'000'PEZS 00'000'POFLS  DO'000'BES LS DOSOAOEYTS Hv39 LNONHENL Lyl
9 56723 966223 #5'209'30LS 000% +5'509'01% 00'€09°LELS 00'0% 00'€09°LELS 00'EQO'LELS 00Lodoore SIHILYW LNVHO ¥ STIDNIDNLLNOD 40
{2ouejeq jenyoe) Huoyiny wbpng Bupuag sasudng SUIWBLIWGD)  Ajeq 12Bpng 12bpng 2eq SANUAATY win aweN uun nun
amypuadxy Guunewsy  anppuedxg  pue s Ywwod Buy $ o}sasuadxg  aimypuadxy Japury j (13AQ)} O SanuaAdY paabpng metdoaddy
Buiuiewssy Ylm a1eQq 03 enoy aungy SanuaAay lenyxy

Sasladxy enoy

juawdinbz Sunybiy and pevs uoising

0680V 0E6S 05'60¥'990'LS  PL'€R9'Z8G'PS CTPOTOILS'LS  1BQLVLL0'C8  POTEOVLYSS  00000'9GLS  POZEDBLGSE  vOTEO'WLYSS SaNIZe Blld OZFE UOISIAI] [BJOL
CaErY 1EZS COGrOLEES  E1'G8S'65ZS 00007 {55 ZL'SBE'Z0ZS 6 OEZ L6GS CO000'COLS  GE0ET'LebS S6°08Z'1658 COLOADZVD sueday Aupoed pauueld ang 4250
00°008'LVES 00008'IPES  00COT'TS ooos) 0000228 000000 0008 000000668 00'000'DSES 00LOADZYS uonIod Xel 31 ‘UoIS SIIEd |IaPUap 2050
00°000"70%% 000000RES  00BPETESS £9PITSLS IECI06068  COBPEEIS  00000'%SS OUBVERZLS  O0BKETRLS DOLOADZYR uonmpaEY iH Auos 4520
{06 J0COE'OPLS  Z0'0GE°L09'ES 096ZL V'S IrOZO'EIE'TS GOELSBYG'ES  00CS 60CICOVE'ES  BOCIG'BME'ES  O0LOJOOHE 14 jeatAegand 4020
{aauereq jemoe} Huohny v6pNng Buipuagd sasuadig SUIWPWLWOD e wbpng 1a6png aeq SanuIATY pun aluey yun Mun
anppuadxy Bujuewey  alnypusdxy  PuR SHUSWINUILIOY Bujpuag o) sasuadig  aunppuadxg 13pup) { {1aAQ) 03 sanUaAIY pa1abpng voneudoddy
Bujuieway yuMm 23eq 0} enoy FITEY L) sanuaaay Jeny

sasuadxy |enyoy
sanmIae4 all4 OZF8 uoisialg
d1D 29S8y puy a4 #3 juawnedag
dID 34 00vF pung

LovLOZ ‘24 01 ZLIDO0T ‘dd Wwaud
P10Z 01 £00Z {SMeaA |edsid Jod
{dx3 Buipuag Buipnjau) jenjoy 'sa3abBpng saoeloid dIo SL/Z/L 19Yeq uny jseT
ALNNOZ VM L000-dIo-¥Sd Q| Hoday

(107 AJ10J €1L0T L AN} 1HOGTY TVIONVYNIL dID 1OIH1SIA XYL IMId ALNNOD IHVYM

U3 SbEUE ] ADUabiall] PUE aiij |§ Juawpedag

48|Page







